SITE NUMBER: WA-V-408

ADDRESS: 22-24 North Martin Street, Clear Spring, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Rush Hawbaker, 302/439 and 250/322,
private

BUILDING DATE: 19th century, pre-1877

22-24 North Martin Street is an east-facing, two-story, six-
bay, frame, freestanding, double house. The building, which is set
at the public-right-of-way, is covered with manufactured siding to
resemble wood siding. It has a side-gable, standing seam metal
roof with three chimneys. Each entrance has its own gabled
portico. The entrances are located in the south bays of each unit
and have modern replacement doors. Windows are double-hung, two-
over-two and one-over-one sash. There is an attached one story
garage on the north face of the building.

These buildings are noted on the 1877 map of Clear Spring.
They appear to have been part of two sets of three buildings each.
The southernmost one (no longer standing) belonged to the Episcopal
Church and was next docr to "Colored School No. 11". The northern
three were owned by Mrs. Chase, S. Caution, and C. Watts. In all
likelihood, it is the southern of these buildings (Mrs. Chase's)
that has been demolished. However, it was still standing in 1922,
according to the 1922 Sanborn, when all three buildings are noted
as 128-130 Martin Street.

The building 1is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the probable Development Period of Agricultural-
Industrial Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme
of Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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